
 
                                                                TOWN OF RANDOLPH 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
Wednesday, June 8, 2011 

10:00 a.m. 
 
BOS PRESENT: 
Edward F. Gorham, Chair 
Peter K. Hanley 
Robert Henderson, Jr. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:     Residents: 
Lynn Mealey, Town Clerk                 Gloria Fitzherbert 
John Crocker, Public Works    Darryl Fitzherbert    
Gregory Lumbert, Police Chief    Marge Gilman 
Janet Richards, Treasurer    David Gilman 
 
Meeting was called to order at 10:23 a.m. 
 
All three Board members signed the accounts payable and payroll warrants.  Ed Gorham made a 
motion to accept the minutes of the May 5, 2011 meeting.  Bob Henderson seconded the motion.  
VOTE-UNANIMOUS.  
 
MOWING BIDS were opened: 
 

1. Double D’s Property Management   $ 18,000.00  
2. Kevin Ashline     $ 19,080.00 
3. Ralph Thomas    $   7,250.00 
4. L & L Services    $ 16,900.00 
5. Earthworks Plus   $ 10,995.00 
6. Littlefield & Son   $ 27,400.00 

 
Ed made a motion that the Board check with the town attorney and the Better Business Bureau on 
each of these companies before making a decision.  Bob Henderson seconded the motion.  VOTE 
– UNANIMOUS.  Ed stated that he wanted to review all the particulars for each of these bids 
before making a decision at the next regular meeting.  Marge Gilman asked if the Public Works 
Department should also provide figures for comparison.  Ed asked John Crocker to get figures 
before the next meeting. 
 
John Crocker discussed some updates and changes that he has made to the Maple Grove 
Cemetery By-Laws.  All three Board members received a copy of the proposed changes.  John 
stated that he needed to review the changes and will come back to the Board as he needed to look 
further at the changes. 
 
John spoke about the overabundance of decorations etc. that cause problems with mowing and 
weed whacking.  He said that it was basically two or three families in town that were responsible 
for this abuse. His concern was the extra time it takes to deal with mowing etc. around the 
decorations.  John suggested that the Board members go and look at the cemetery.  Bob 
mentioned that these particular families be spoken to.  Ed asked John to give the Board the names 
of these families. This was tabled until the next meeting. 
 
Greg Lumbert addressed the Board with regard to obtaining help with the police force of 
Randolph.  Greg looked into what it would take and he said that it would cost approximately 
$3,000 to train someone and this would not include wages.  Bob Henderson approached Greg 



about adding more people to the police force after the last Budget Committee meeting.  There are 
training requirements that must be met.  Greg did state that there is a lot of crime going on in 
town but to add more to the force would cost upwards of $3,000.  There was discussion about 
putting it as a warrant article for the town meeting.  Wording would have to be obtained.  
 
Peter Hanley made a motion to table this issue until further study can be done.  Bob Henderson 
seconded the motion. VOTE - UNANIMOUS. 
 
Greg asked about the status of the one-way on School Street and said that he was asked at the 
last meeting to notify the State Police, the Sheriff’s Department and everyone in the 
neighborhood which he did but he noticed that the signs were never put up.  John stated that it 
had been discussed that it was unclear as to whether or not the Town had the authority to make a 
street one-way or to tow away cars that are illegally parked.   
 
The town does have an existing parking ordinance but it may have to be amended.  Bob St. Pierre 
was consulted and he stated that we cannot tow away a vehicle without prior warning.  John 
understood from Bob St. Pierre that the ordinance would have to be amended. 
 
Ed suggested that Mr. St. Pierre be consulted on this issue before making any changes.  He will 
also be asked about the authority for the Board to make a street one-way.  Ed believes that it can 
be done by a vote of the Board. 
 
Bob Henderson said that the issue of a one-way on School Street had become a much bigger issue 
and he wondered about rescinding the motion he made to make the street one-way.  John 
suggested that they abandon the idea of making the street one way but to enforce the no parking 
violation after some discussion with the School about enforcing the no parking.  As to parking on 
the basketball court, that is up to the school.  Parking is a problem during ball games and there 
was a concern that emergency vehicles might not be able to get up School Street. 
 
Bob Henderson will check with Bob St. Pierre on Thursday. 
 
Bob Henderson discussed with Greg Lumbert that he saw that the generator at the school had 
been fixed but that no protection had been put around it.  Greg said that the school had said that 
they would be doing something to prevent this from happening. 
 
Gloria and Darryl Fitzherbert and Marge and David Gilman were on the agenda and asked Greg 
Lumbert to stay at the meeting for their portion. 
 
Marge stated that there was an ordinance that Bob St.Pierre had drafted in the past for cleaning up 
garbage in the town but that the Board had failed to enact it.  Ed asked if the Board could do this 
or if it had to go to Town Meeting.  Marge said that they should check with Bob St. Pierre about 
this. 
This was regarding having garbage cleaned up at the homeowner’s expense and possibly putting 
the charge on their tax bills. 
 
The Demerritt property on Windsor Street that recently burned was pointed out as a hazard and 
there was discussion about the liabilities to the Town.  Bob Henderson said that he had been told 
that kids were going inside the building.  There was a discussion about whether or not the town 
could have the building taken down.  Bob will discuss all of these issues with Bob St. Pierre. 
 
Lisa Thompson’s property on Windsor Street was discussed as she has blocked the Town’s 
right of way that borders her property and if there was a sewer problem, it would be impossible to 
gain access.  Greg Lumbert said that he will talk to Lisa about the problem. 



 
Greg asked if the Town got into a court situation would a survey clearly showing the right of 
way.  John Crocker said he had tried to get this information in the past but could not get any clear 
information.  Ed said that the town should have these items moved out of the way. 
 
Marge asked if anything could be done about noise from motorcycles on Windsor/Water Streets.  
Greg asked if she had a description of the offending motorcycles.  She did not.  Greg said that he 
believes the Legislature may be looking at noise issues in this session. 
 
Marge Gilman asked the Board about setting up a meeting with the EMA Director.  Ed said that 
one would have to be set up.  Residency requirements were discussed.  Bob Henderson asked 
about doing this at the next meeting on June 14, 2011. 
 
Ed Gorham asked to take a 10 minute recess.  11:12 a.m. Board went into recess. 
 
At 11:22 meeting was re-adjourned.   
 
Janet Richards addressed the Board regarding the Cemetery fund.  The Board voted in the past to 
use the trust fund money for cemetery work.  The auditors say that the town owes the Cemetery a 
little over $33,091.00 from when they cashed in the CD.  The only thing that could not be used 
was the interest.  State law states this.  The Town must pay the money back to the Cemetery. 
 
The Town took over the Cemeteries when the association was disbanded and in October 2006, 
John Crocker asked the Board to cash in the CD, put the money in the bank and use the money to 
cut down trees and for maintenance of the cemeteries.  Now the auditors say that the Town must 
pay that money back.   
 
Ed asked if we should try to pay it back in one lump sum or over the course of two years or more 
possibly.  In 1999 John Larouche sent a letter to the Town stating that the town could not cash 
this CD in, but in 2006 the Board did this without checking with the town attorney. 
 
The money will now have to be appropriated to repay the Cemetery account.  It could be 
accomplished with a warrant article or the Board simply putting more money in the Cemetery 
account. 
 
Bob Henderson suggested that the article be written up for repayment over two years and 
included in the Annual Town Meeting warrant.   
 
Peter Hanley made a motion to put an article in the Town Warrant to repay one-third of the 
money with the first being this year in the amount of $11,000.00.  Ed will talk to Representative 
Stephen Hanley regarding legislation for situations like this.  Bob Henderson seconded the 
motion.  VOTE – UNANIMOUS.  This will be a separate warrant article in the town meeting 
warrant.  
 
Bob Henderson asked that Rick Clark from E-Waste be put on the agenda for the next meeting at 
6:15 and then Marge Gilman and Bill Ebert at 6:30.  Janet will give the agenda items to Lynn for 
the June 14, 2011 meeting. 
 
The Board signed 5 quitclaim deeds to release wastewater liens & taxes that have been paid off. 
 
Janet and Lynn asked to speak to the Board about the possibility of obtaining health insurance for 
the two full time office employees.  This would be with the understanding that if the insurance is 
not used by one or either of the employees, the funds would revert back to the General Fund  This 



will be addressed at the June 28, 2011 meeting and facts and figures will be provided in 
anticipation of a warrant article being crafted for the Annual Town Meeting.  There was 
discussion about whether or not this would be obtained through Maine Municipal Association.  
The monthly amount  for the insurance with MMA is approximately $850 per month per 
employee.  It could be listed as a line item in with our other insurances. 
 
Ed went through the correspondence file. He read a letter from City of Gardiner offering to 
discuss Gardiner Fire Department providing fire protection services. 
 
Info from MMA regarding the costs of insurances provided to the town.  Copies of the 
information will be provided to the members of the Budget Committee. 
 
Plowing/Sanding contract sample was discussed from MMA.  Bob Henderson said that he will 
talk to Peter Coughlan to see what he has done on starting this process. 
 
Bob Henderson stated that he had talked with someone from MMA and they said that they would 
not have figures until November but that they would probably be safe if they added 10% just as a 
figure to work with. 
 
Mowing bids will have to be decided on as soon as they receive figures from Public Works.  This 
will be decided by the meeting on June 28th. 
 
The Board decided to meet at 4:00 p.m. on June 14, 2011 to work on the budget and then have 
the regular meeting at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Ed Gorham made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Bob Henderson seconded the motion.  
VOTE - UNANIMOUS. 
 
Meeting was adjourned at 12:01. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Lynn R. Mealey, Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 


	Edward F. Gorham, Chair

